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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hi Nic

Anthony Crande!! | NS

18/11/2015 6:10:29 AM

Nicolas Parkhill [/O=EXCHANGEORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Nicolas Parkhill4dQ]

Re: INVITATION TO OPERATION PARRABELL PRESENTATION AT SURRY HILLS POLICE STATION 11AM 1 DECEMBER
2015 [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

No problem at all, happy to have Shannon attend on behalf of ACON and I will also keep you informed of
further presentation dates.

Regards

Superintendent Tony Crandell
Local Area Commander, Surry Hills
Corporate Sponsor - Sexuality, Sex and Gender Diversity

On 18 Nov 2015, at 4:40 PM, Nicolas Parkhill <NParkhill@acon.org.au> wrote:

Hi Tony
Thanks so much for this — it is really appreciated. It is excellent that this is progressing.

Unfortunately | am unavailable on 1 December as it is World AIDS Day. Given this, would it be OK for
Shannon Wright to represent ACON?

| would really appreciate coming along to future meetings so it would be great if you could let me know
when they are scheduled.

Thanks again Tony — | look forward to catching up soon and really appreciate you involving us in this
important work.

Nic
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Join Us. Get involved in this year’s Red Ribbon Appeal and help end HIV. redribbonappeal.org.au

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which itis
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. Please note any views or
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opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email transmission
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this
message which arising as a result of email transmission.

From: Anthony Crandell

Sent: Tuesday, 17 November 2015 3:34 PM

To: ACON1

Subject: INVITATION TO OPERATION PARRABELL PRESENTATION AT SURRY HILLS POLICE STATION
11AM 1 DECEMBER 2015 [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

Dear Nic,

As promised earlier this year, Operation Parrabell has commenced. We are now in a position to present
to you and other prominent community members, results on the first 8 cases reviewed, including whether
or not evidence is available to classify or reclassify the original investigations undertaken.

Whilst there is still some way to go, given our intention to revisit all 88 cases, it is important that you are
kept updated and have input into your satisfaction or otherwise with the outcomes being communicated.

Please accept this email as an invitation to attend the Conference Room of Surry Hills Police Station at
11am on Tuesday 1 December 2015 where a presentation of findings will be delivered by the
investigation team, each of whom will then be available for questions, concerns or clarification. | expect
the presentation to go for no longer than one hour and will follow our LGBTI Community engagement
meeting in the same room.

Regards
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This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
walved or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this messac
in error, please delete and notify the sender.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this
email from your system. Please note any views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arising as a
result of email transmission.

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
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Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.



